Custer Township Board Regular Meeting Minutes November 10, 2023

Meeting Called to Order at 7:00p.m by Supervisor Flake.

Members Present: R. Flake, R. Elder, D. Allen, A. Fleet, S. Simon

Others Present: L. Brown, B. Brown, J. Ottgen, R. Elder, B. Holland

Pledge of Allegiance

- 1. Approval of Agenda: Motion by Allen supported by Elder to approve the November Agenda. MC.
- 2. Public Comments: None
- 3. Approval of Consent Agenda Items: Motion by Allen supported by Fleet to approve October Consent Agenda Items. MC.
- 4. Correspondence:
 - Alden District Library November Bookmarks
 - October Antrim County Bulletin
 - Sheriff's October stats
 - "News you can Use" from Sheriff Hoch
 - Consumers Energy –making preparations for upcoming winter
 - Mancelona Township Fire Dept. October report
 - Three Lakes Association Fall 2023 Quarterly report
 - MI Railroad Association Fall updates 2023
 - STL Fire Department October Fire Report

5. Committee Reports:

- A. Water and Sewer- SVA paving complete, home hook-ups nearly complete; 131 sewer project underway, waiting on lift station installation so pipe can start to be installed; new truck being outfitted, should be ready for service in December; Par-Plan Risk Control review completed. WWTP- Lab tests WNL
- B. Ambulance Authority- Custer runs in September-9; Total runs 149
- C. Board of Review- next meeting Dec 12
- D. Technology/Website-up to date
- E. Roads- received final bill from ACRC on Bebb Rd and Way rd.; 2024 road projects early estimates for Schuss Mt. Drive and Lake of the Woods Rd and Part of Finch Creek Roads
- F. Election update- Presidential Primary will be February 27, 2024; Ballot Box should be shipped next week, waiting on adapter to install Star Link scheduled for next Monday delivery; will contact Township maintenance to install both items. Clerk will go purchase security cameras and contact electrician per Township Board requested for installation of electric boxes for the cameras.

6. Supervisors Report:

Received a thank you email from Janet Koch, Deputy County Administrator for the letter of the support for Great Lakes Truestream's ROBIN grant application. Had several calls for new trash account inquires; working with GFL GM to have tote stations removed. Also received numerous changes for Board of Review/with more authority going to Assessor.

- 7. Public Comments: None
- 8. Action Items:
- a. Tabled- until Decembers meeting; Motion to adopt Resolution #3 of 2023; Antrim County Natural Hazards Mitigation Plan 5 Year Update
- b. Motion by Elder supported by Allen to pay KCI bill for the voters notification post cards for 9 day Early Vote. MC
- c. Motion by Elder supported by Allen to reimburse Clerk for purchase of security cameras for election; per Township Board request contact electrician to put in electric boxes for the cameras and to pay when job is completed. MC
- 9. Items for future consideration: Update Road and Trash Millage proposals for 2024 election.
- 10. Adjournment of regular meeting: Motion by Elder supported by Fleet to adjourn at 8:13 p.m.